
This document was generated in response to a request for additional technical information by Martin Perrine in
regards to the approval of the Permissive Class II application of the KWC-2255. The information included in related
to the three specific topics discussed in the following email received by Lin Lu on Feb. 4, 2002:

From: oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov
Date: Mon, 4 Feb 2002 13:31:15 -0500 (EST)
To: LLu@qcpi.com
Subject: Request for additional information

To: Lin Lu, Kyocera Wireless Corp.
From: Martin Perrine
mperrine@fcc.gov
FCC Application Processing Branch
Re: FCC ID OVFKWC-2255
Applicant: Kyocera Wireless Corp
Correspondence Reference Number: 21913
731 Confirmation Number: EA937655

In regards to your recent application we kindly request that you provide the following information.

1) Probe calibration certificates and data.
2) Full manufacturer's and on-site validation information and test data.
3) Crest factor used.



1) Probe calibration certificates and data.

The probe calibration certificate and data are attached in the proceeding pages.



















2) Full manufacturer's and on-site validation information and test data

The manufacturer (Schmid & Partner Engineering AG) only provides the validation data for
brain material. As of today they have not provide the validation data for the muscle liquid.

To calibrate the muscle tissues we used for the waist level SAR testing, HP85070B dielectric
measurement system was used to measure the parameters of the muscle liquid. The data was
listed in the Class II change test report, Section 6. They were within +/- 5% of the parameters
specified by OET Bulletin 65, Supplement C.

The dielectric data sheets from HP85070B were attached to the Class II change report, Section
10, Appendix B.



3) Crest factor used

The Crest factor used was 1.


